











CENTRAL COUNTY COMMUNITY ADVISORY BOARD (CCCAB) August 16, 2023 – 6:00pm Franklin Park 2501 Franklin Park Drive Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33311

Members Present

Alverine Brihm, Chair Howard Kaplan, member Joshuawa Brown, at-large-member Ruben Bell, Vice-Chair Jesse Scipio, member

Absent:

Marquis Curry, member

Broward County Staff

Darby Delsalle, Assistant Director, PDMD Barney McCoy, Transit Val Wolberg, Parks Willowstine Lawson, PDMD Jakari Wallace, Parks Wharton Berger, OESBD

Other Attendees

Lt. Randy Gresham, BSO
Steve Durham, Washington Park
John R. Johnson, Roosevelt Gardens
Dee Jackson, Franklin Park
Clarence Fuller, Washington Park
B. Turner, Franklin Park
Dana Gelman, Dickey Consulting

Brittney Madison, Washington Park
Traci Durham, Washington Park
Lisa Curry, Franklin Park
Kenneth Fredrick, Franklin Park
T. G. Edwards, Franklin Park
Sheryl Dickey, Dickey Consulting
Rose Casseus, Nurse Registry

Call to Order

Chair Alverine Brihm called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm

Roll Call

Ms. Lawson took the attendance. A quorum was met with 5 members present. Ms. Lawson also announced the Oct. 21st Wellness Jamboree and distributed Save-The-Date flyers.

I. Approval of previous Meeting's Minutes

Rev. Scipio moved approval and Mr. Brown seconded. The CCCAB members approved the May 17, 2023 minutes.















2. County Updates:

- a. **Barney McCoy, Transit** presented information on Transit's PREMO program and addressed CCCAB members' and residents' questions. A copy of the PowerPoint slides will be available. The PREMO survey was distributed to gain input from the attendees.
- b. Darby Delsalle of Urban Planning Division gave an update on BMSD projects. Mr. Delsalle reviewed Public Works projects including speed humps installed and cellular based hot spots in the BMSD. Rev. Scipio inquired about Garden Park initiative and Mr. Delsalle stated the item will be on the August 22nd County Commission agenda and on the September 19th Commission agenda for Public Hearing. Code cites violators, some residents do not comply; there's a process Code follows. There was a brief discussion about some residents do not know their bulk trash pick-up. Ms. Dee Jackson stated that trees in the swale in Franklin Park that need to be trimmed.
- **3. Broward Sheriff's Office/BSO Report** Lt. Randy Gresham gave the latest stats in the Central County area. He announced that license plate readers are coming, and deputies will be on special schedules for back to school.
- **4. Old Business:** Mrs. Brihm stated some homeowners from Roosevelt Gardens are calling her (Washington Park Civic Association). We informed her that RG has a meeting Monday, August 21st at the Park's Community Center.
- 5. New Business: Propose Agenda Items for next CCCAB Meeting
- 6. Informational Items and Announcements BMSD Wellness Jamboree, Oct. 21st at Samuel Delevoe Park
- 7. Adjourn

MOTION: Chair Alverine Brihm adjourned the meeting at 7:54 pm.

<u>Disclosure:</u> The above captioned minutes are transcribed in a summary format. To obtain a complete audio recording of the meeting, approved summary minutes, or any presentation or handout materials, submit a public records request through Planning and Development Management Division, 954-357-8695.

